

Auburndale Athletic Booster Club  
Meeting Minutes for 9-2-15

Attendees: Jen Petersen, Dawn Zieher, Dori Olson, Bill Olson, Jessie Bauer, Kate Schmutzer, Cheryl Krings, Ammie Stanton, Kim Lau, Bobbie Jo Aue, Susan Yeske, Jill Hamus, Mark Mitchell

1. Call to Order

- 7:04 p.m

2. Minutes from previous meeting

- Reviewed. Motion made by Kate Schmutzer to approve. Second by Susan Yeske. Voted on and approved.

3. Treasurer's Report

- Checkbooks have never been balanced and there were a number of discrepancies. Therefore, Pioneer Bank recommended both checking accounts be closed and we open one new checking account for that will be used for clothing and standard operations.

i. Motion made by Bobbie Jo Aue to approve. Second by Ammie Stanton. Voted on and approved.

- Still need Lori Richardson to go to Pioneer Bank to sign the appropriate forms and remove herself from the accounts.

4. Welcome new attendees

- Jill Hamus, Jen Petersen, Dawn Zieher, Dori & Bill Olson

5. Welcome Coaches

- None

6. Funding Requests

- None

7. Correspondence

- None

9. Committee Reviews

1. Clothing

- Fall Store open thru 9/13.
- Booster Club mark-up is \$2.00 on every item.
- First Fall sale showed profit of \$328.00 less the purchase of hats.
- Baseball caps and beanies will be purchased to keep on hand for sale.
- Order will be made for some extra items to have available for sale in the clothing display.
- Sports clings will also be available and will have a separate order form. Forms will be disseminated to high school and elementary students.

2. Concessions

- Booster has all fall sports dates covered for Concession Stand.

10. Old Business

1. By-Laws updates

- No update at time of meeting.

2. Sponsorships
  - Nothing further at this time.
3. Bleachers
  - We need 1000 seats in order to host a Sectional football game.
  - Proposal made to earmark our \$12,000.00 in savings for additional bleachers.
  - Look to see if youth football would be willing to donate funds to the new bleachers.
  - Table further discussion until next meeting.
4. Timer
  - No update at time of meeting.

#### 11. New Business

1. Booster café
  - Need to determine workers for upcoming Booster Café.
2. Homecoming Chili Feed
  - Ammie Stanton and Kim Lau will work on getting signs made.
  - Chili Feed committee will meet separately to determine start of chili feed and food.
3. Handing out of sports calendars
  - Calendars were handed out to Booster Club members to deliver to Sponsors.
4. Volunteer to take on sports calendar for next year
  - Jill Hamus has agreed to take over Sponsorship mailing and calendars.
5. Homecoming Parade Float
  - Booster Club will have a float in the parade.
  - Dawn Zieher, Jen Petersen and Jessie Bauer will be in charge of the float.
6. Booster Quilt Raffle
  - Norma is working on the quilt.
  - Need to determine how tickets will be sold as well as cost and when we will raffle off the quilt.

#### 12. Adjourn

- 7:58 p.m
- Motion made by Ammie Stanton to adjourn. Second by Susan Yeske. Voted on and approved.